From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal

Cc: '‘Maria.rea@noaa.gov; Christina Durham - NOAA Federal; Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov
Subject: Re: Maria's talking points for Shasta RPA workshop #3 on 6/22/2017

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/publications/Central Valley/Water%200perations/nmfs s draft prop
osed 2017 rpa_amendment - _january 19 2017.pdf

First 29 pages of the pdf include the cover letter and track changes of the Shasta RPA actions.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Thu, Jun 22, 2017 at 10:30 AM, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks Garwin,

Maria said she also wants the proposed RPA Markup language as well - to refer to if she needs to

On Thu, Jun 22, 2017 at 9:56 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Maria,

See attached for some talking points I put together for your opening remarks. I'm still trying to get Pablo's
opening remarks, and will forward them if/when I get them.

Let me know if you'd like to go in a different direction or need additional details on anything, and I will
revise.

-Garwin-


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/publications/Central_Valley/Water%20Operations/nmfs_s_draft_prop
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

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

@NMFEHENES

A

Aimee Moore
Administrative Office Support

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, California 95814-4700
Office: 916-930-3601

aimee.moore@noaa.gov

"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible.”
Dalai Lama XIV
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